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Erlinda

s

From: *June Du" <june.du@telefield.com.hk>

To: "Erlinda™ <Erlinda@marstech.ca>; "Hunt Roger" <roger.hunt@thomson.net>;
<Aftila@marstech.ca=

Cc: <kw.wong@telefield.com.hk>; "tfsz-LiYuanSheng" <yuansheng.li@telefield.com.hk=>; "Ng Gabriel"
<Gabriel. ng@telefield.com.hk=>

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2006 2:12 AM

Attach: 27902 ANTENNA. pdf
Subject:  Telefield/27903XX1-A [26224]; 27902XX1-A [26226]

Dear Erlinda,

Please note my following e MakreaNmpink

Many thanks!

June Du

Project Coordinator
Telefield Ltd
0755-83572015-327

----- (riginal Message ---—-
From: Erlinda
To: June Du
; ; Marstech

Cc: Boger Hunt - Thomson Ing
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 11:05 PM
Subject: Re: Telefield/279033 X 1-A [26224]; 27902XX1-A [26226]

REF: EKC-100201
The following modifications will be included in the FCC Part 15 report.

1. C60 was changed to 10 ohms, 0603 SMD resistor.
2. R5 was changed to 10 ohms, 0603 SMD resistor.

Please confirm that the final production unit of each 27903XX1-A and 27902XX1-A models will have the above
iﬁr:.atians. : T PR

Your prompt attention and reply to the above is very much appreciated.

Regards,

Erlinda Canaria

Marstech Limited

11 Kelfield Street

Etobicoke, Ontario

MSW 5A1 CANADA

Tel: (416) 246-1116 Fax: (416) 246-1020

FOC ID: GYH2-T9034
Marssech Beport Mo, 2622400262260
Confirmation of Modification



